Raywood, Simon

From: peter Gaches [

Sent: 22 November 2024 19:50

To: Raywood, Simon

Cc: Lena Witt; Jamie Grant

Subject: Morgan Generation update statement with Harbour Energy

You dontoften get email ror

Hi Simon,
Following on from communications with Harbour Energy, | can confirm that the below statement represents a
jointly agreed position between both parties to aid the ExA in advance of the Issue Specific Hearings next

week.

Joint Statement between the Applicant and Harbour Energy

The Applicant and Harbour Energy are engaged in constructive discussion to identify a mutually agreeable
mechanism (such as in a coexistence and cooperation agreement or alternative mechanism) to address
mutually exclusive simultaneous operations and marine access. The Applicant and Harbour Energy will
provide a progress update to the Examining Authority no later than Deadline 5.

Many thanks
Peter Gaches

Peter Gaches
Morgan Generation Lead Consent Manager
Email:

Morgan
[
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